FRIENDS’ ALMSHOUSE,
WALNUT STREET, NEAR FOURTH.

The little ono story house shown in. this plate was tho ony
building connected with the Quaker Almshouse which re-

house was sifuated, on tho south side of Walnut Street, between
Third and Fourth, extended to Willing’s Alley. In 1718, John
Martin, a Qualker, was tho owner of this ground ; and being old,
and noksich . personal property, ho convesed. the| ;:N!mdl 3
the

L
Tonse on the premises and take care of i for b
of his days. Several small bulldings, of the samo pattern as
that shown in the view were built in that year, and a largo ono
in 1720, wideh of the lot on

which was curious in appeasance, In 1841 the front portion of
tho almshouse lot was sold and the large amount of money ob-
tained for it appropriated to the support of tho poor of the sect.
in boarding-houses and familics, whereby vastly more means
were obtained than conld be had by maintaining the lot of
ground, whilst the character of the assistance to the poor was
far less abjectionablo than 1t could bo in an ordinary aimshouso
establishmont.

ACADEMY OF FINE ARTS,
CHESTNUT ST., BETWEEN TENTH AND BLEVENTH.

This view represents the bullding as it appeared shortly

‘efore it was torn down, in 1870, to make way for Fox's Amo-
ican Theatrs, Tho Asademy of Fine Am s organiaed in
hey gow

th, and A

the edifice in 1806. Tt was the first building in tho o
States dovoted to tho fine arts. partially destroyed by.
e in 1845, and reconstructed on & much larger scals than at
first, in 1845, The elegant new building of this institution, (do-
dicated April 224, 1876,) av Broad and Cherry Streets, s spa-
cious and completo in arrangements. Tho original building on
Chestuut Streot was of tho Greelan order of architecture, and.
stood back from the street, leaving an open space in front.
About 1886 a large bullding was orected in front of the
“Academy for thensoof the Artists’ Fund Society. Access o the
‘Academy was had by an entry or passago bolow. After somo
years the Artists’ Fund Building was taken down entirely, and
‘o small houses fitted up for use as shops roplaced it, leaving
= et
the




